
iii 

REVISIONS 
 
The GIFE will be revised as necessary to keep information current with Department standards, policies 
and procedures. 
 
When a revision is issued, the new or revised information will be indicated by highlighting and the revision 
date will be noted next to the title of the subsection revised. The revision date in the upper right-hand 
corner of each section will be changed to indicate the latest revision date of any subsection within the 
section. If an entire section or subsection is added, only the section or subsection title will be highlighted, 
otherwise only the new or revised text will be highlighted. Highlighting will be removed from the revised 
portions once a subsequent GIFE revision is issued. 
 

Date Section number and revision description 
or see SC (Standards Committee) meeting minutes for the change proposal, discussion, and approved actions 

04-25-24 
1: updated list of abbreviations; 3 (various sections): updated hyperlinks and utilized commonly used 
abbreviations; 27: deleted information on NOT. All information on INDOT NOT process can be found in 
Section 3 of these Instructions. 

03-22-24 3.1.5.2 and 29.3.2: editorial changes – updated hyperlinks. 

03-20-24 2: editorial changes – updated website's hyperlinks for various documents. 

01-11-24 2.15: revised statement about change orders for stockpiled materials. 

01-10-24 13.19: added subsection 13.19.1 QC/QA-HMA Mixture Substitution with shown example calculation. See 
Construction Memo 24-01 QC_QA-HMA 19.0 mm Substitution Clarification in SS 401.22 

12-18-23 11.4 and 13.18 updated storing folder location of Intelligence File Cabinet for all pavement smoothness files.  

12-08-23 

3.23, 5.22, 5.23, and 5.24: terms “painting” and “paint” changed to currently used by industry “coating” and 
“coat”, see SC July 20, 2023 meeting, Item 5; 
26.6: updated requirements for the width and pavement markings placement, see SC October 20, 2022 
meeting, Item 9.  

09-28-23 7.2: added coarse aggregate reference 904.03; 7.4 updated requirements to match with SS and added statement 
on useful yearly discussions about failing materials or failing locations, and final surface preparation. 

09-01-23 

1.1: added abbreviation for the CSGP 
2.8: added statement about certification's requirements for the CWTS and flagger; 2.15 -revised process for 
payment for stockpiled materials (see SC December 16, 2022 meeting); 2.18 - updated reference to memo; 
2.18.3 - added new, moved some of the Construction Memo information to the GIFE for greater potential for 
field usage.  
3.1: updated various subsections (see SC January 19, 2023 meeting, Item 8); -3.1.5 added information on NOT;  
updated 3.21 - see SC April 20, 2023 meeting, Item 6 
4.1: updated, see SC January 19, 2023 meeting, Item 7;  
4.7 - see SC February 16, 2023 meeting, Item 1. 
5.1.1: added new, see SC April 20, 2023 meeting, Item 2. 
26.7: added drawing submittal requirements, see SC January 19, 2023 meeting, Items 4 and 5. 

04-04-23 

1: added abbreviation for the QA 
8: changes are in 8.13 PAVEMENT SMOOTHNESS  
11: pavement smoothness requirements for HMA and PCCP moved into this section. 
13: changes are in 13.4 QUALITY ASSURANCE PROCEDURES (SECTION 401) and 13.17 SMOOTHNESS 

03-01-23 

5.5: deleted statement that is not supported by the Specifications and has been recommended to be deleted by 
Geotech, 
5.27: see SC October 20, 2022 meeting, Item 11, 
8.2: revision to the ambient temperature limits when using slag cement (see SC September 15, 2022 meeting, 
Item 8), 
5.16, 8.13, 13.4 and 13.17: updated requirements for straightedges (see SC August 18, 2022 meeting, Item 1 
and 2). 

https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/conmemo/24-01.pdf
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/conmemo/24-01.pdf
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2023/jul/SC_Final%20Draft%20Minutes%20230720.pdf#page=55
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2022/oct/SC_Final%20Draft%20Minutes%20221020.pdf#page=72
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2022/oct/SC_Final%20Draft%20Minutes%20221020.pdf#page=72
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2022/dec/SC_Approved%20Minutes%20221216.pdf
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2023/jan/SC_Final%20Draft%20Minutes%20230119.pdf#page=52
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2023/apr/SC_Final%20Draft%20Minutes%20230420.pdf#page=32
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2023/jan/SC_Final%20Draft%20Minutes%20230119.pdf#page=37
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2023/feb/SC_Final%20Draft%20Minutes%20230216.pdf#page=6
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2023/apr/SC_Final%20Draft%20Minutes%20230420.pdf#page=9
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2023/jan/SC_Final%20Draft%20Minutes%20230119.pdf#page=24
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2022/oct/SC_Final%20Draft%20Minutes%20221020.pdf#page=88
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2022/sep/SC_Approved%20Minutes%20220915.pdf#page=58
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2022/aug/SC_Final%20Draft%20Minutes%20220818.pdf


iv 

01-09-23 29.2.3a: updated shop drawing review procedure.  

12-14-22 8.13: see SC April 21, 2022 meeting, Item 2. 

09-01-22 
2.8: see SC March 17, 2022 meeting, Item 5. 
5.26: see SC February 17, 2022 meeting, Item 3. 
13.19 and 13.21: see SC March 17, 2022 meeting, Item 6. 

06-29-22 29: updated shop drawing review procedure.  

06-01-22 
2.18.1: editorial, 
5: based on approved changes from 12-17-2021 SC meeting Item 5, 
13: inertial profiler, IRI, and HMA core hole filling. 

04-25-22 2.5, 2.7, 2.8, 2.17, and 2.19: updated EEO information and various statements to match with the 2022 Standard 
Specifications.  

04-06-22 1: added acronym for IRI, 
13: updates due to information on the use of IRI for HMA pavements. 

03-14-22 13.17: added statement about undesirable use of seal or fog coat after grinding. 

03-01-22 1 through 30: updated statements throughout entire GIFE. Incorporated changes based on approved revisions by 
the Standards Committee to various methods, materials, and procedures.  

03-26-21 

2.8: added requirements for pavement markings, 
4.11.2 and 4.20: added link to the IC 715 form and revised its location, added 2 last statements to 4.20. Also, 
copy of the Mandrel Testing form, that was shown on a last page, has been deleted, and 
added new subsection 21.2. 

02-12-21 
updated submittal and review processes in 29.1 and 29.2, 
2: editorial “environmental “permit to “waterway” permit, 
3: editorial “environmental“ and “water quality” permits to “waterway” permits. 

01-12-21 2.19.2: Updated list of frequent federal non-participating categories.  

12-16-20 

2.18.1: updated requirements for documentation and verification for contract time extensions, 
5: throughout section name changed for “Office of Materials Management” to “Division of Materials and Tests”, 
5.25: Railing - updated requirements for both class A and class C concrete used in slipformed railings, 
7.3: Placing and Compacting Aggregate,  
13: changed “Office of Materials Management” to “Division of Materials and Tests”. 

09-29-20 

2: FHWA involvement in approvals of change orders, 
3: revised to reflect approved changes to Stormwater, 
13.10 and 13.24: revisions and added images of spray pavers, 
27: changes to NOT: site requirements, submittal process, contract acceptance, 
29: changes made to reflect current submittal process of the design calculations, shop plans, and falsework 
drawings, 
added new 29.3 MECHANICALLY REINFORCED EARTH (MSE) WALL INSTALLATION, 
90: deleted, links and references have been updated in entire GIFE. 

05-18-20 Updated: 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 13, 20, 21, 22, and 29.  

05-25-18 

2: corrections and revisions throughout different subsections; 2.3 - Duties of the District; 2.7.2 - info on 
electronic payroll submission; 2.8 - Maintenance of Traffic Devices, 
3.10: added statements on proofrolling, compaction, and aggregate uses for the construction of embankment, 
3.20: removed outdated references to forms used in reporting the observation results of the settlement on the 
plates, settlement stakes, and piezometer. 

02-12-18 2.4 and 90: added Pre-Construction Conference Agenda list items. 

12-07-17 22: ADA Compliance for Sidewalk, Curb Ramps, Blended Transitions and Pedestrian Facilities. 

11-28-17 revised 2.19.11 Change Orders analysis and process. 

11-14-17 revised 1.4 and 1.5 Safety requirements. 

08-10-17 
3.1.3: added concrete washout wastewater requirements; 3.2 and 3.23; added 26.4 and 26.5; 5.9: added 
statements and Figures for SIP form support angle placement; 90: added navigation link to the Contract 
Performance Evaluation (CPE) system information page.  

05-03-17 2: updated various subsections including Contract Time Adjustments and Change Orders. 

https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2022/apr/SC_Approved%20Minutes%20220421.pdf#page=10
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2022/mar/SC_Approved%20Minutes(revised)%20220317.pdf#page=42
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2022/feb/SC_Final%20Draft%20Minutes%20220217.pdf#page=47
https://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/sc/2022/mar/SC_Approved%20Minutes(revised)%20220317.pdf#page=88


v 

11-21-16 revised 3.1 to reflect current Storm Water Management practice. 

11-14-16 added 4.11.3 Thermoplastic Slip Lining Existing Pipe. 

09-14-16 1 and 90: removed references and link to CR 2. 

04-07-16 2.21 added guidance for calculating of payment for a CRI. 

11-05-15 2.18.2: revised guidance for Time Waivers; 27.1, 27.2, 27.4, 27.5: moved to Final Construction Record Guide 
for PE-S. 

10-01-15 26: added section title: TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND LIGHTING; adopted subsection for DURABLE 
PAVEMENT MARKINGS. 

08-20-15 
2.3: editorial corrections; 2.4: added references to 327 IAC 15-5; 2.5: corrected statements for clarity and 
perception; revised checklists for Before and During Pre-Construction Conference, During Construction, and 
Prefinal; revised Resources link to Indiana Storm Water Quality Manual; 3.1: revised Agenda items list. 

07-31-15 1.2: revised statement for project supervision. 

06-19-15 3.1: revised to implement the current methods and Specifications for erosion and sediment control. 

02-25-15 2.19.5 and 2.19.6: revised and added different examples of figuring delta cost for errors and omissions. 

10-31-14 2.19.6: Non-Discretionary and Discretionary Change Orders replaced by Recoverable and Non-Recoverable 
Change Orders and Delta Costs. 

07-15-14 2.2: revised general requirement for "As Built" plans. 

06-04-14 4.11.1: added reference for obtaining information on pipes and pipe inspection, 
28: revised title and added new 28.3: SITEMANAGER DATA ENTRY. 

04-22-14 

2.18: revised guidance for Contract Time Adjustments; 2.19: revisions to Change Orders execution, reason 
codes and approval process; 3.17: editorial reference to Form IC 626 deleted; 4.11: corrected reference for video 
inspection; revised Mandrel Testing of Thermoplastic Pipe to coincide with approved changes in current 
Standard Specifications; 5.24: revised various subsections and statements. 

04-02-14 90: revised links for IC 699. 

01-21-14 

1.1, 3.1, 3.22, 3.24, 5.1, 6.1, 16.1, 19.1, 28, 30.8: corrections and various editorial revisions, 
added 2.19.2 and 2.19.3, 
12.1, 12.4: revised statements on the sizes and installation of plugs, 
14, 29: revised entirely, 
18.03, 28.3: obsolete and deleted, 
27: added NOT and revised Final Construction Records process, 
added 29.6 Welded Wire Reinforcement. 

09-05-13 Updated 2.3 Initial Duties of the District 2.4 List of Agenda Items for Pre-Construction Conferences; 2.5 Initial 
Duties of the PE-S; 2.5.1 added PE-S Environmental Services Permit(s) Checklist. 

05-16-13 1.3.1: added PE-S Communication Guidelines. 

07-01-11 2.7.3: updated Rental-Lease Agreements. 

02-04-10 

1.1: updated list of acronyms, 
2.19: added subsection Change Orders, 
2.20: added subsection Claims, 
various edits in 3.23, 5.24, 27.4, and 
90: added Construction Forms and Reports. 

11-04-09 4.11.2: Mandrel Testing of Thermoplastic Pipe. 

11-01-09 2009 Interim Edition Issued. 
 


	REVISIONS

